

St John Ladie's Society Meeting
February 5, 2024
5:00 PM

Attendance: Janice, Toni, Jessica, Lois, Sharon, Rosie, Eileen, Kris

Rosie opened the meeting with prayer.

Sharon (standing in for Jill) read the minutes from the September 5 and November 7 meeting. Also reported the treasurer report (attached). Janice Motioned for approval, Jessica seconded. Meeting Minutes and Treasurer report approved.

- The Calendar was discussed (attached). Dates all looked good.

No meeting in March

- There will be no Rummage Sale in May

Sharon & Toni brought up how to get more people interested in the Ladie's Society.

- **Discussion of this item included a Saturday/Sunday meet and greet.**
- **Continuing along this line, a suggestion for a Sunday meeting.**
- **Further discussion centered around having a "Kitchen Refresh" in March to replenish kitchen towels and hot pads. Sharon motioned for this idea. Janice seconded.**
- **Continuing along this line it was suggested to have a schedule available to give everyone. It was suggested cookies after the 5PM mass (Sharon, Kris & Lois volunteered). Donuts were suggested for after the 7:30 Mass (Toni, Janice, Jessica, Rosie volunteered).**
- **A notice will be put in the bulletin a week before and a flyer will be distributed.**
- **The dates suggested were March 9 and 10.**

February 17 is the Polar Plunge. \$60 was approved for a basket for the Special Olympics. Toni will be given funds for this. Rosie motioned, Lois seconded. Item approved.

Motion was made to meet with St Maurice, Martha & Mary Circle in the summer. It was tabled until the April 2 meeting.

Rosie motioned to adjourn the meeting. Janice Seconded.

Submitted by: Sharon Voegeli